From: ZAIDI, Wajeeha [mailto:zaidiw@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 11:47 AM

To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cc: KUMAR, Ramesh; MEMON, Junaid Gul; KUMAR, Haresh; Qurat ul ain
Subject: Warning - Surveillance Activity & Attitude

Dear Imran
Please issue warning to UCPO UC 5 Qurat ul Ain for following:

1. Not collecting zero reports from zero reporting site for past 8 weeks. All staff were given 3 days
time to update the zero reports from 16" March 2020 — 18" March 2020 and yet she failed to
inform me about these uncollected reports. She is well aware of the instructions for when a zero
report is not collected.

2. She also tore away the maps from old registration books. This not her authority nor in SOP.
When | spoke with her, she admitted that she ahs but she is unable to understand the gravity of
her incorrect behavior.

3. She has threatened the staff telling them that she will deal with them once April 2020 starts in
lieu of the structural changes in process within the organization.

Qurat ul Ain has been counselled time and again by myself and her collegues, she comes onto track for a
few weeks and then back to her original self.

Regards

Dr Wajeeha Zaidi
World Health Organization
High Risk Coordinator - West

0321 - 8285049



